
VA262-17-Q-1908 A00003 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 
 

LINE 
ITEM 

 

 

QUESTION 
 

 

ANSWER 
 

 

1 
 

 

During the visit, it was mentioned that building information and prior reports 
were going to be issued on FBO.  Do you have a timeline on release?  Also, I 
would like to formally request an extension of the due date so we can have 
adequate time to review the materials to base our quote. 
  

 

Refer to Amendment A00002 which includes building information, 
prior reports and extension for the offer due date. 
 

 

2 
 

 

Phase Contract Microscopy (PCM) air sampling is mentioned in the RFP.  Is air 
sampling going to be required in this survey? 
 

 

No air sampling will be required for this requirement, see 
Amendment A00002. 
 

 

3 
 

 

The pricing table is not uniform in the units per phase.  Should each line item 
be a lump sum price per phase or do you want to see the hourly rates for 
Phase I as requested.  If the price for Phase I are to be hourly rates where 
would you like to see the laboratory costs and other reimbursable expenses? 
 

 

The schedule of price and services have been changed, see 
Amendment A00002. 
 

 

4 
 

 

Will a walk-through of the buildings or a sample of buildings be required? 
 

 

Site visit is not mandatory, but highly encouraged. The site-visit was 
conducted on September 12, 2017 as stated in the solicitation.  
 

 

5 
 

 

Would you happen to have a campus map that shows where the buildings are 
located on your campus that is a great tool for helping us plan our proposal 
and pricing? 
 

 

See Attachment G for the campus map. The only changes on this map 
are Bldg. 4 & 162 are no longer there, the new Fisher House which is 
west of where Bldg. 4 was and Bldg. 167 is basically a large temporary 
trailer/bldg. which is north of Bldg. 5.    
 

 

6 
 

 

Please provide square footage of the buildings to be surveyed and include 
current usage and any known construction or abatement since last survey. 
 

 

Refer to Amendment A00002 which includes the function and square 
footage of the buildings to be surveyed as well as the abatement 
records. 
 

 

7 
 

 

Confirm VA will provide CAD drawings for use in marking sample locations 
and contractor is not required to show homogenous areas on drawings. 
 

 

Yes, the Government will provide CAD drawings for use in marking 
sample locations and contractor is not required to show homogenous 
areas on drawings. 
 

 

8 
 

 

Confirm patch back of sample points will be with the use of caulking in a 
commonly available color which best matches sample location.?  
 

 

Yes, patch back of sample points will be with the use of caulking in a 
commonly available color which best matches sample location. 
 

 

9 
 

 

Confirm VA only requires analysis using PLM and does not require further 
analysis using point counting or TEM. 
 

 

Yes, the Government only requires analysis using PLM. 
 
 

 

10 
 

 

Please confirm certified payroll will be required and the classification of the 
CAC or CSST performing the work is Environmental Technician (30090) 
36.26/hr. 
 

 

Certified payroll is not required for submission of offer. However, the 
Government reserves the right to conduct an audit if needed.  A copy 
of wage determination is provided in Attachment A. 

 
 


